
 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  October 23, 2007 
 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 
Donation #2007-2008 – 816 
Description:  Apple I Pod – 30G 
Given By:  Pierce St. PTO 
Site:   Pierce Street School 
Presented By: Debbie Davis 
 
Donation #2007-2008 – 817 
Description:  Cash $2,560.79 
Given By:  Rankin PTO 
Purpose:  $560.79 for Clubtime Supplies 
   $2,000.00 for Media Supplies 
Site:   Rankin School 
Presented By: Glenda Scott 
 
Donation #2007-2008 – 818 
Description:  Cash $2878.62 
Given By:  Rankin PTO 
Purpose:  For Media Center use 
Site:   Rankin School 
Presented By: Glenda Scott 
 
Donation #2007-2008 – 819 
Description:  Cash $500.00 
Given By:  Rankin PTO 
Purpose:  For Art Supplies 
Site:   Rankin School 
Presented By: Glenda Scott 
 
Donation #2007-2008 – 820 
Description:  Cash $2,400.00 
Given By:  Church St. PTO 
Purpose:  For purchasing Plato Software 
   Partial funding/ rest from AEE Grant 
Site:   Church St. School 
Presented By: Kay Collins 
 


